The Study of Evanston’s Parking System
RFP # 19-62
ADDENDUM No. 1
December 5, 2019
Any and all changes to the Request For Proposal (RFP) Document are valid only if they
are included by written addendum to all potential respondents, which will be mailed,
emailed and/or faxed prior to the proposal due date to all who are known to have
received a complete RFP document. Each respondent must acknowledge receipt of
any addenda by indicating it in their proposal. Each respondent, by acknowledging
receipt of any addenda, is responsible for the contents of the addenda and any changes
to the RFP therein. Failure to acknowledge receipt of any addenda may cause the
proposal to be rejected. If any language or figures contained in this addendum are in
conflict with the original document, this addendum shall prevail.
This addendum consists of the following:
1. Addendum Number One (1) is attached and consists of a total of nine (9) pages
including this cover sheet.
Please feel free to call (847-866-2910) or email (lithomas@cityofevanston.org) with any
questions or comments.
Sincerely,

Linda Thomas
Purchasing Specialist
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Addendum Number One (1)
December 5, 2019
This addendum forms part of RFP #19-62 and modifies these documents. This
addendum consists of the following:
Parking Inventory:
On-Street Meters
The City of Evanston has approximately 1700 on-street meters that are controlled by
single-space parking meters or multi-space payboxes. These metered spaces are
located throughout the city, but are concentrated in the three main business districts,
Core Downtown, Central Street, and the Main-Dempster Mile.

Self-Park Garages
The City of Evanston owns and controls 3 downtown self-park garages:
Self-Park
Facility
Church Street
Maple Ave
Sherman
Plaza

Address

525 Church St
1800 Maple Ave
821 Davis

Age

Approximate
Public Spaces

29+
19+
12+

600
1,400
1,500

Approximate
Private
Spaces
200
0
300

Hourly Rates for City Garages
0-1 Hour
1-2 hours
2-3 hours
3-5 hours
5-12 hours
12-24 hours

Approximate
Total Spaces
800
1,400
1,800

FREE
$2
$4
$5
$10
$16

Surface Lots
The City of Evanston controls and operates approximately 40 surface parking lots,
which consist of approximately 1200 total spaces. The surface lots offer metered
parking, monthly permit parking, or a combination of the two.
Meter Rates
The rate for 2-hour and 4-hour parking meters is currently $1.50 per hour. The Evanston
City Council approved a measure to increase the rate of 2-hour and 4-hour parking
meters to $2.00 per hour beginning 1/1/2020. The 12-hour commuter parking meters
are at a rate of $.50 per hour, and will remain the same for 2020.

*Please see attached maps (pages 7-10) for more information*
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Questions:
1. What data will be given to the consultant? Is there readily available data for each
of Evanston’s parking types
 On-street single spaced meters
 Multi space pay stations
 Off street surface lots
 Garages
 On-street Residential permits areas
The consultant that is awarded the project will have access to any/all
parking data that the City of Evanston is able to provide. This includes, but
may not be limited to, transaction numbers (at meters, in surface lots, and
in garages), garage occupancy figures, and residential permit holder
numbers.
2. Is there a primary study area?
There is no defined primary study area. The aspects highlighted in the
RFP’s scope of services should all be addressed with a similar amount of
importance.
3. Do you anticipate parking utilization counts to be performed by the consultant? If
so, are there specific facilities you would like those to be completed in?
Yes, it is anticipated that parking utilization counts will be performed as
part of the examination of the rate/fee structure as well as the review of the
business districts. The most significant areas to study utilization will likely
be in the 3 main business districts (Core Downtown, Central Street, and
Main/Dempster Mile), but if the consultant feels that there are other areas
that should be examined in this way it should be included in their proposal.
4. Do you anticipate a public outreach component to this? If public meetings are
excluded from the Study and requested later on by the City of Evanston, will this
activity be treated as an extra?
The City of Evanston is not requiring a public outreach component. If the
consultant feels that a community outreach component is necessary or
beneficial to complete a thorough study, then it should be included in their
proposal. Proposals should be comprehensive of all aspects that may be
necessary to complete the study.
5. Will a steering committee be leading this process internally?
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There will not be a formal steering committee, but the City of Evanston
parking staff will provide support and guidance as needed throughout the
study process.
6. Is there a minimum number of in-person meetings that are expected?
Presentations?
There is no minimum number of in-person meetings that are required
during the course of the study, though the City of Evanston expects the
consultant to have an open line of communication to provide updates. It is
expected that at the end of the study, the consulting firm will present their
findings, conclusions, and suggestions to the Transportation & Parking
Committee as well as to the Evanston City Council.
7. How will the WBE/MBE participation affect the selection process
The M/W/EBE participation is one of several different qualifiers used to
determine the attractiveness of a proposal. It will not guarantee an award,
nor will it disqualify a proposal. If two proposals are submitted that are
identical and only one has full M/W/EBE participation, the proposal with full
M/W/EBE participation will have an overall higher score for that portion of
the evaluation.
8. The type of expertise sought is limited in nature (parking policy and operations).
It is unlikely that there are 15 M/W/EBE firms to contact regarding subconsultant
participation. Is there a lower number that would be considered an appropriate
outreach attempt?
The City of Evanston asks that you do your best in finding one or more
M/W/EBE subcontractors. You can meet all or part of the goal but you
must include a narrative as to why you could not meet the 25%. If your
company is an M/W/EBE that will fullfill the goal, but you must present
Certification as to status.
9. What is the anticipated schedule for completion of the Parking Study?
There is not a defined deadline for the completion of the project. Ideally the
City of Evanston would like to see the study completed in the 3-9 month
range; proposals should include an estimated timeframe of completion.
10. Will this Study focus on broad parking management strategies or on a detailed
area-by-area basis (zones, neighborhoods, streets, etc.)
As described in the scope of services, this study is to cover all aspects of
the parking system, and will both analyze specific areas as well as potential
strategies moving forward.
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11. As the tasks for this project will typically overlap and not necessarily be
sequentially ordered, will the City of Evanston accept monthly billings based on
proposed rates and hours worked by the consultants?
The City of Evanston will discuss and finalize the billing details with the
consultant that is awarded the project, after it is awarded. It is expected
that the total estimated cost for the project be included in the proposal.
12. Can the price/cost form on page 14 be considered a suggested estimate of
allocation of the proposed fees to satisfy the scope on page 5 with the actual
charges to be billed per question 5 above?
The price/cost form on page 14 is to be used as a rough guide to
demonstrate the costs of providing the services described. It is a tool for
the City of Evanston to directly compare proposals. Actual billing details
will be finalized after the project is awarded.
13. What is the City’s intent in regards to its prospective hiring of Smarking relative to
its parking program? What role, if any, will Smarking play in terms of this Study?
Smarking is a prospective vendor of the City of Evanston, and nothing has
been finalized with Smarking. At this time this is not relevant to the parking
study.
14. Are there specific communities that the City has in mind for comparison purposes
(rates, TOD developments, other Big Ten/college cities, etc.)?
The City of Evanston has no specific communities in mind. While the City
of Evanston is unique, it is interested in comparisons with communities
with similar characteristics. These may include, but are not limited to,
region, climate, population size/density, access to transit, STAR rating, and
more.

Note: Acknowledgment of this Addendum is required in the Proposal.
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